

# Minutes of FSAC Sub-National Cluster Meeting-Aden Hub

Date	21.04.2022		
Venue	Virtual		
Attendance	FSAC, WFP, UNDP, WHO, CARE, Oxfam, Global Communities, ZOA, RI, SI, IMC, DRC, ACTED, SIF, SCI, Samaritan's Purse, NRC, Muslim Hands, War Child UK, ADO, NFDHR, DKH, FMF, TYF, CFD, NFD, YFCA, SHS, GWQ, MFD, YDN, YARD		

### Agenda

- 1. Review of last Meeting Action Points;
- 2. IDPs responses, updates and gaps.
- 3. Regular response updates (achievements, gaps, and challenges)+one off distribution
- 4. Presentation made by WFP on Findings of Market Functionality Index (MFI) Assessment
- 5. AOB

### 1. Review of last Meeting Action Points;

- FSAC in cooperation with Acted (CCCM Partner) to share the updated gap at IDPs sites in Aden with Give Directly.
  - ✓ Done: FSAC already shared that with Give Directly. Only few gaps were highlighted particularly with considering the planned intervention of CARE for coming period.
- CARE to confirm to FSAC the status and details of its ongoing intervention in the IDPs sites in Aden and particularly in a case of extension to its intervention.
  - ✓ Done: CARE confirmed to FSAC that will sustain its support in the areas with scaling up to number of beneficiaries.
- > Horizon to share its distribution plan with FSAC.
  - ✓ Done
- > CARE to update FSAC about its planned intervention in Qatabah district
  - ✓ Ongoing: CARE is carrying out its coordination and registration at the field level and will share all information when finalized.
- All pertinent FSAC partners, which planning for one-off cycle food assistance distribution to ensure prior coordination



- ✓ Ongoing: the planned interventions of partners for one-off cycle of food assistance distribution are still ongoing and supposed to take place next week.
- > FSAC to share detailed gap at sub-district/village level of Aden governorate.
  - ✓ Done: with big thanks to RI, FSAC already shared the relevant information.
- FSAC partners to share any inputs related to Prioritized Rehabilitation Matrix by max, 14 April 2022.
  - ✓ Done: However, FSAC partners are welcomed to share any information once available.

### 2. IDPs responses, updates and gaps

• FSAC presented the gap at IDPs site in Aden, Lahj Al Dhale'e and Abyan governorates as per the table below;

No.	Governorate	District	# of gaps(HHs)
1	Lahj	Al Milah	21
2		Tuban	519
3		Turalbaha	101
4		Radfan	208
5		Hawtah	14
6	Al Dhale'e	Al Dhale'e	816
7		Qa'atabah	70
8		AL-Hussein	47
9	Abyan	Khanfar	1478
10	Aden	Dar Sa'd	113
11		Al Buriqah	40
12		Al Mualla	13
13		Khur Maksar	25
14		Seerah/Craiter	28

- FSAC emphasized the need to cover all highlighted gaps in the IDPs collective centers and underlined some districts, which have higher number of gaps including Tubah district in Lahj, Khanfar district in Abyan and Al Dhale'e district in Al Dhale'e. The alert for covering gaps in the sites of Lahj began two months ago due to phasing out of some implementing partners' interventions in those sites. So far, FSAC has not received any confirmation about partners plan to intervene in the highlighted sites.
- CARE already started its coordination to commence its intervention in Aden, targeting Dar Sa'ad and Al Buriqah districts. CARE plans to cover IDPs in the collective centers in Al Buriqah whom Wedayn were targeting up to this month. The target number is 2000 HHs. In Qatabah district,



the coordination with local authorities already took place and the distribution is supposed to start in May 2022. The target will be around 100 HHs.

- SI conducted a registration for IDPs in six IDPs collective centers managed by NRC, in Khanfar district and is going to support the IDPs who meet the vulnerability criteria through provision of MPCA for three cycles. In addition, SI responded to the alert raised by FSAC regarding the needy internally displaced households in the IDPs collective centers managed by IDPs EXu, in Khanfar and Zunjibar districts and all HHs will be undergone to needs assessment to enroll the people who only meet the criteria.
- The food assistance is provided on needs based, not status based. Some of partners (e.g. CCY partners) highlighted that status and needs of IDPs (including those in the collective sites) are assessed and based on; the enrollment is done for those who only meet the criteria. FSAC emphasized the need to promote the awareness and coordination with IDPs EXu and other relevant stakeholders and to disseminate all information regarding the targeting mechanism/criteria. In addition, partners should outline the reasons for excluding some specific HHs, which may include a case- by- case discussion, once needed.

### **Action points**

- FSAC to share the updated gap at IDPs sites in Al Dhale'e.
- YFCA to share with FSAC the list of exclusion criteria used in its projects in Aden.
- SHS to send the figures of assisted IDPs in Al Dhale'e during April 2022.
- FSAC to share with the list of IDPs of Zinjibar district, Abyan with SI

# 3. Regular response updates (achievements, gaps, and challenges)+ one off distribution

- FSAC highlighted the districts with considerable gap in Aden and Al Dhala'e governorates as follows; Aden (Al Mansura, Al Mualla, Ash Shaikh Outhman, Attawahi, Craiter and Dar Sad districts) and Al Dhale'e (Al Dhale'e,, Al Husha, Al Hussein, Ash Shu'ayb and Qa'atabah districts).
- FSAC highlighted set of partners, which have a plan of food assistance distribution for one-off cycle in coming month of Ramdan as follows; Afaq in Lahj governorate and KSR, Gift of the Givers, Al Tadhamn, Read Organization and HRF in Aden Governorate.
- As reported, 22 households were affected by the collapse of a building in Khor Makser district of Aden governorate that took place in last month. Samaritan's Purse is planning to respond to those households through emergency food assistance and the list will be submitted to FSAC.

### Action points

- All pertinent FSAC partners, who planning for one-off cycle food assistance distribution to ensure prior coordination.
- FSAC partners to provide any inputs related to the detailed gap areas matrix of Aden.
- Samaritan's Purse to submit the list of HHs affected by the building collapsed and findings of verification.



## 4. Presentation made by WFP on Findings of Market Functionality Index (MFI) Assessment

- WFP made a presentation on Market Functionality Index (MFI) Assessment, highlighted the approach used, key indicators used, areas assessed, main findings and recommendation developed.
- WFP kindly requested partners to share any Market Assessment Report conducted by them as well as any relevant information/significant lesson learnt related to examining cash/voucher modality in Aden AoR.

### **Action points**

- WFP to share the presentation of Market Functionality Index (MFI) Assessment.
- FSAC Partners to share any Market assessment report by Max, 12 May 2022

### 5. AoB

• None.